NEWTON LONGVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Office: Longueville Hall, Whaddon Road

Tel/Fax: 01908-367799

Email: newtonlongvillepc@hotmail.co.uk

Office Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9.30 am to 3.30 pm

Date of Issue - Thursday 2nd March 2017

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summonsed to attend a meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council at Longueville Hall, Newton Longville on **Tuesday**, **7**th **March 2017** at **8:00 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

M Galloway

Clerk to the Council

Agenda

1. Procedure

- (a) Welcome.
- (b) Apologies
- (c) Disclosure of Interests

Members to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests, or personal interests (including other pecuniary interests), they may have in the business to be transacted, and officers to disclose any interests they may have in any contract to be considered.

(d) Minutes

To resolve that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting on 21st February be signed as a correct record.

3. Long-term strategic plan for play, sport and leisure provision.

Presentation by existing Play Area Maintenance contractor on potential options for developing long-term strategic plan for play, sport and leisure provision.

4. Street lighting

Presentation by existing Lighting Contractor on options for replacing existing street lighting with more efficient lighting.

5. Public Question Time

Members of the public may ask questions on any matter on the agenda (time limit 15 minutes).

6. Planning

- (a) To receive update on Salden Chase (SWMK) planning application due to be considered by MK Council Development Control Committee on 9th March and make any necessary decisions.
- (b) To note any updates on (other) outstanding planning applications.

- (c) Appeal against refusal by AVDC of Planning Application 16/02183/APP for erection of 8 residential dwellings with new access and all ancillary works. Land at 2 Drovers Way, Newton Longville
 - To consider draft response submission to Planning Inspectorate
- (d) To receive an update on Neighbourhood Plan and make any necessary decisions.

7. Highways Consultancy and Projects

(a) To receive an update on discussions, consider further action and make any necessary decisions.

8. Land Usage

- (a) To consider various external works to Longville Hall and Hammond Park.
- (b) To consider potential replacement of heating system and provision of air conditioning at Longueville Hall.
- (c) Update on developing long-term strategic plan for play, sport and leisure provision, including use of existing section 106 funds for improvements to current play area and make any necessary decisions.
- (d) Allotments To receive verbal update and make any necessary decisions.
- (e) Burial Ground To receive verbal update and make any necessary decisions.

9. Resources

(a) To agree accounts, payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings.

10. Exclusion of Press & Public

To resolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

11. Update on lease with Community Association for Longueville Hall.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Note: The next scheduled parish council meeting is on Tuesday 18th April at 8.00pm.